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From: Harper, Dwayne
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: "cristian.kiernan@fpl.com"; Washington, Kevin; "ken_kosky@golder.com"; Satyal, Ajaya;


"oquendo.ana@epa.gov"; Scearce, Lynn; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Zuczek, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: 0710002-018-AV, Florida Power & Light Company , Fort Myers Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, October 08, 2012 3:03:40 PM


Barbara,


I have received the Notice of Final Permit and I have verified that I can view the documents.  Thank
you.


Dwayne Harper
Plant General Manager
Fort Myers Plant
Office 239-693-4252
Cell 407-402-1126


 


From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 1:51 PM
To: Harper, Dwayne
Cc: 'cristian.kiernan@fpl.com'; Washington, Kevin; 'ken_kosky@golder.com'; Satyal, Ajaya;
'oquendo.ana@epa.gov'; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed
Subject: 0710002-018-AV, Florida Power & Light Company , Fort Myers Power Plant, Final Permit


 


Dear Mr. Harper: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".  


**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Attention:  Tom Cascio


Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
Facility Name: FORT MYERS POWER PLANT 
Project Number: 0710002-018-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
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Facility County: LEE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0710002.018.AV.F_pdf.zip


The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management  - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9095


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey
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